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APPLICATION YEE (DXTE AT TDVfE OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPUCANT: ̂ Vihs^ KILE# Oh If 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COIVIMERCLU.: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150,00 

A R I : A 2 ^ U S E 

A P P U C A T I O N F O R V A R L I N C E F E E $ ^O^EO 

* * * 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 3 ^ . ^ . 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE IZJUkh. .^$ %/U) . 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE.... .^ . . . . . . . . S 
PUBUCHEARING-PERPAGE. .<?(2^ ?.,, SjMk,— 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ ^ 

TOTAL $ 'v-^'^^ 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PERMEEETING 

iTJn^Ql s35,dD. PRELBVt MEETING: 
2ND PREUM /..'. $. 
3RD PRELIM. w. .̂ 1. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING. ,0?i}'> \P.T-^ $ ̂ C.cT^ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) S, TOTAL S ic>.d<^ 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL $ 5 2 ^ 
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ 3 ^ 6 . ( 3 ^ / 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ I 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . ^sJW^i I 

t 
$ 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

±L0£lO , DR 

'nJ^...M^:u..:...Ml^^^^^ ULUn 

DATE 

\\\\\o 9~ i\A.h^.ncl ci f<:rnrn^ iL JPC^LL/ 
10 0 ' 

^^:^-r)ll/ t 1 

CLAIMED 

AlP • — 

ALLOWED 



DiCocco, Lulgi 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

NewWndsor. NY 12553 
(855)563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#93-2002 

01/28/2002 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 01/28/2002. Thanicyou for stopping by the Town Clerics 
office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Towi Clerk 
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LLflCI A. DICOCCO -'"'"='" 2 5 6 
, - ., , LINDA DICOCCO 
^^Jh>^^/# 90 GUERNSEY DRIVE 

:: -•'^r^0^-- 4̂̂ ŷ WINDSOR, NY 12553 

1-108/210 

^ HSBC BANK, 
f | WOLF ROAD OFRCE 
'i 95 WOLF ROAO 
2 ALBANY. NEW YORK| ^ 2 t » 

For_ 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 80-1-21 

In the Matter of the Application of [MEMORANDUM 
OF DECISION 

LUIGI DI COCCO GRANTING VARIANCE 

#01-71. 

WHEREAS, LUIGI DI COCCO, 90 Guernsey Drive, New Windsor, New 
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 7.5 
ft. side yard variance to allow placement of a shed. In a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of February, 2002 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; 
and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the 
date of the public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
sets forth the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance 
of its previously made decision In this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses 
as prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of 
residential properties. 

(b) The Applicant seeks to erert a shed in his side yard. 



(c) The shed is similar to the size and shapes of other sheds In the 
neighborhood. 

(d) The Applicant seeks to locate the shed on a portion of the 
property so as to maximize its use and because it Is the safest place on the 
property to locate the shed. 

(e) The shed will not create any water hazards or affect the run off or 
drainage of water from the property. 

(f) The lot Is peculiarly shaped. 

(g) The shed will not be built on top of any water or sewer easement 
or well or septic system. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance 
of Its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The variance will not produce an undesirable change In the character 
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can 
produce the benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested Is substantial In relation to the Town 
regulations, but nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on 
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces In conforming to the bulk regulations 
is self-created but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, If the requested variance Is granted, 
outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 
or community. 

7. The Interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the 
requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE H 



•> 

RESOLVED; that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor GRANT a request for a 7.5 ft. side yard variance for placement of a shed 
at the above location, in a CL-1 zone, as sought by the Applicant in accordance 
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town 
Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 22, 2002. 

A ^ ^ - ^ 
Chairman 



Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

y.m..2^. 

TO 

'^^6Wb^j:/.: 

.n 
:^"l 

DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 
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February 25, 2002 19 

DICOCCO. LUIGI 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 7.5 ft. side yard variance for 
dJCte^saE9 shed at 90 Guernsey Drive in a CL-1 zone. 

Mr. DiCocco appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. DICOCCO: It's not an existing shed, it's for a new 
shed. 

MR. TORLEY: Anyone in the audience who wishes to speak 
on this matter? Seeing none, please so note. So, 
what's your problem? 

MR. DICOCCO: I'm looking to construct a shed and I 
don't have the adequate side yard ten foot that's 
required. 

MR. REIS: Was there ever a shed in this area? 

MR. DICOCCO: No. 

MR. KANE: Other homes in your neighborhood have sheds? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Similar? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yeah, similar in size and shape. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there a reason that it cannot be 
located on a lot in an area that would meet the zoning 
code? 

MR. DICOCCO: No, not that I can see, I submitted some 
pictures and I also submitted some pictures— 

MR- TORLEY: So, what's the reason you want to put the 
shed? 

MR. DICOCCO: I have an inground pool and I want to use 
it for storage supplies, pool storage and that stuff. 

MR. KANE: Where you are putting the shed now, is that 



February 25, 2002 20 

the safest place on your property to put the shed? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: One thing as a matter of note, sire, you 
might want to check with the building inspector to 
ensure that your fencing meets the safety code for 
pools. 

MR. DICOCCO: Okay. 

MR. TORLEY: Despite the picture, it may not. 

MR. DICOCCO: It has probably not visible, it has wire 
mesh, split rail fence with a mesh. 

MR. TORLEY: Can't see from the picture. 

MR. KANE: Where you're going to or looking to put the 
shed, you're not going to create any water hazards, 
runoffs along those lines, no easements there? 

MR. DICOCCO: No. 

MR. KANE: I have to ask for the record. Also for the 
record, we sent out 76 notices, no responses. 

MR. TORLEY: And this is a, would be a shed similar to 
other sheds in the neighborhood? 

MR. DICOCCO: Similar to other sheds in the 
neighborhood, I'm going to finish it to match the 
house, 

MR. TORLEY: This is the only feasible location because 
of the pool? 

MR. DICOCCO: Because of the pool, correct. 

MR. TORLEY: And have you spoken to your neighbors 
about this and no objection? 

MR. DICOCCO: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: Your lot is basically almost pie shaped. 
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is that correct? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yes, that's my house and the shed would 
be in that corner where that tree is right there. 

MR. RIVERA: Thank you. 

MR. TORLEY: And the shed would allow you more safety 
storage to handle the pool chemicals? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yeah, right now, we have to keep them in 
the garage. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. DiCocco's 
request for 7 1/2 foot side yard variance for 90 
Guernsey Drive. 

MR. RIVERA: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

RIVERA 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR Jk, jrf Pt^oi. 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ' ^ 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 'kol^^l 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 11/13/01 

APPLICANT: Luigi & Linda DiCocco ^^^\,1B\F 
90 Guernsey Drive \^M t M W^ §̂  
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ ^ ^ ^%^ • 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 11/08/01 

FOR: 8x12 shed 

LOCATED AT: 90 Guernsey Drive 

ZONE: CLI Sec/Blk/Lot: 80-1-21 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 48-14 A, (lb) Accessory Building shall be set back 10ft from any property line, proposed shed will be 
2.5ft from the side yard line. A variance of 7.5ft is required. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: CLI USE: 8x12 shed 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQD FRONT YD: 

REQDSIDEYD: 10ft 2.5ft 7.5ft 

REQD TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ DREAR YD: 

REQD FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B. A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



/ PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
lUPORTAHT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR A a REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other nspections wil be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certtficate of Occupancy may be wHhheid. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspeclion for one of those fisted })eiow. Unless an Inepeciion report Is left on the job Indicalino approval of one of these 'nspecijons tt has 
not been approved and it K improper to continue beyond that point In the work. Any disapproved work must be rejofiPflcteuLMftaf wfWtJpn. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

7 2001 
When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) 
Foundation lnspectk>n. Check here for watfifprooUng and footing drains. 
inspect gravel base under concrete iioo[& and undersiab plumbing. 
When framing, rough plumbing, rough eiecbic and before being covered. . . .^««%*rvTi«::MT 
Insulation BUIlDWGDeWRTMENT 
Final inspectk)n for Certifk:ate of Occupancy. Have oh hand e lec^a l Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be 
completed at this time. WdH water testrequtred and enginaer's certifwatMn Ifttterforseptk: system required. 
Driveway kispectnn must meet approval of Town Highway &jpermtendenL A driveway bond may be required. 
$50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection bmce.. . 
Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule hspection. 
There wilt be no inspectkins unless yelkiw permit cwd is posted. 
Sewer permits must be obtained abng with building permtts for new houses. 
Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test 
Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
All buikjing permits will need a Certifksate of Occupancy or a Cerfifkate of Compliance and here is no fiee for this. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
BulWing P e r m i t * : 

AFRDAm OF OVifNERmP ANWpR CONTRACTOR'S CQilP A LIABILITYmURANCE C^RTIRCAT^ IS 
REQUIRED BEFOREPERUTT WILL REISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises-

Address ^ ^ (^U^e^sj^^ 1 > ^ 

Mailing I Address__ 

Phone# b ' ^ S ' 9-77 3 

i f i i i -

NameofArchltect_ 

Address 

^/A 

^A Phone 

NameofQH^tractor </A 



Address ^/A Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder_ ^/VA/gl^ 

If applicant Is a coloration, signature of duly authorized officer.__ •. 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the ^ side of ^ H^^*/^^ l S r g > V \ ^ 
(hi^,EorW) 

and f̂eet̂ m the intersection of 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated ^ _ Is property aflood zone? Y N V! 

3. Tax Map Description: Section ^ ^ Bl0ck___lZ_ Lot ^( 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Exisino use and occupancy i , r^^^ > fLo^. j , Intended use and occupancy / ATx^yr. / c y > , 

5. Natureofwork(check.applicabte) Q^ewBldg. Qddltion D/«teratk>n QRapar DRemovdOmofition^tf^er ^ ^ ^ ^ 

6. Is this a corner lot? / v ^ 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front 0 Rear ^ Depth / f w Height S No. of stories / 

8. If dwettng. number of dwefing units: ^yyl- Number of dwefing units on each toor : 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas Oil 
Eleclric/Hot Air Hot Water If Garage, nuniber of cars • 

9. if business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of eech type of use. AlA 

10 Estimated cost y /^ £^^ . — Fee ^^CJ 
f &0 



APPUCATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New Yortt State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector: Michael L Bibcoeit BIdglnspExamined. 
A«»t Inspectors Frsnk Lisl & Louh Krycheir Fire Insp Examined 
New Windsor Town Hall Approved. 
555 Union Avenue Disapproved. 
NewWIndsor. New York 12553 * Permit No. 
(845) 563-4618 
(845) 563-4695 FAX 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or In Ink and submitted to the Bullcfing Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing tocatton of k7t and buildings on premises, relafionship to adjoining premises or p'ublic sheets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be cb̂ awn on ^ e diagam, whteh Is part of this appiicatran. 
C. This applicatton must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construcSon and two complete sets of 

specificafons. Plans and 6peclfk;ations shall d e s c ^ the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing Installafions. 

D. The work covered by fills application may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of Oils appricaSon. the Building Inspector wffl issue a Building Permit to the applicant together wlih approved set of plans and 

specificatbns. Such permit and approved plane and spe(»fk;atk>ns shall be kept on the premises, avaHable for Inspectran throughout the 
progress of the work. 

F. No building shaH be occupied or used in whole or In part for any purpose whatever unGI a C&Waeto of Occupancy shall have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the BuSding Inspector for the Issuance of a Building PemiR pursuant to the New Yorit Building Construction 
Ck}de OrdJn^ces of ffie Town of New Windsor for the construcion of buidngs, adcfiSons, or alteralnns. or for removal or demo^n or use of property 
as herein described. The appBcant a^ees to comply with afl app{k»rble laws, orcfinances, regulafons and cerfifies Oiat he is ̂ e owner or agent of 
ail that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/or buikfrng descrt>ed in this appRcafon and If not Oie owner, Btat he has been duly and properly 
authorized to make this appltoafion and to assume responsibiilty for the owner in connec6on wHh this appiicaSon. 

(SlgnaU^^Applfcant) ^ (Address of ApplfcanQ ^ :̂  . - ^ ^ a 

(Owner'SSlgnature) / r - •' " ' • ^ 

/ . 2 *S33 



PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate ail buildings and indicate ali set back dimensbns. Applicaht must indicate the building 
line or lines deariy and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

December 27, 2001 

Luigi DiCocco 
90 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 80-1-21 

Dear Mr. DiCocco: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $95.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $70.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/lrd 
Attachments 

CC: PatCorsetti,ZBA 



78-9-1 
Joseph & Milagros Arce 
322 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-1-7 
Karen & Michael Pospisil 
203 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 V 

80-1-17 
Kathleen & William Vacca 
P.O. Box 4013 \ y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 } \ 

78-9-20 
Dorothy & Herman Soloway 
148 Sussex Street 
Jersey City, NJ 07302 

I'ay 

y 
80-1-8 
Maureen & James Noble 
340 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-1-18 
Maria & Mark Woinicki Sr. 
96 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

78-9-21 
Maureen & Michael Busweiler 
219 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-9 
Anthony Wandell 
338 Butternut Drive \ / 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ 

80-1-19 
Lisa & Richard Dewsnap . . 
94 Guernsey Drive Y 
New Windsor, NY 12553/^ 

78-9-22 
Perry & Robert Smith 
221 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

V 
80-1-10 
Melinda & Edward Velasquez 
336 Butternut Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 f^ 

80-1-20 
Louis Hernandez & 
Iris D. Cordero- Hemandet • 
92 Guernsey Drive ) \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-1 
Kenneth Louis Jeune &. 
Madeline Monroig 
215 Butterhill Drive / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-11 
Heidi & Parrel Taimenbauni -
334 Butternut Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553/^ 

80-1-22 
Edith Anne Dyer & » 
Norman Nowosinski ^ 
88 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

80-1-2 
Elia & Charles Flynn 
213 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

! / 

80-1-12 
Maureen & Alan Scheck 
332 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor. NY 12553 X 

80-1-23 
Pamela & John Barth 
86 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553' 

X 

80-1-3 
Lizette & Michael Fulco 
211 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553' y 

80-1-13 
Nancy & Michael Bell „ , , 
330 Butternut Drive / \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-24 
Rose & Robert Jurik 
84 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V 

80-1-4 
Carol & Andrew Elstob 
209 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553r 

V 
80-1-14 
Venus & Antiiony Sanchez 
328 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

80-1-25 ^ 
Leslie & Roland Motard V / ^ 
82 Guemsey Drive y/\ • 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-5 
Lydia & Joseph Hart 
207 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 125 i 

553 

80-1-15 
Sherri & Raymond Bosse»^ 
326 Buttemut Drive f\ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-26 
Benita & Daniel Cremins 
80 Guemsey Drive / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
80-1-6 
Dimple & Samir Patel 
205 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-1-16 
Christina & Boris Lonkewyc: 
33 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r 

80-1-27 
KimResch& / 
Pamela Freeman- ReschX/ 
78 Guernsey Drive / \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



80-1-28 
Barbara Reed 
76 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-1-41 
Mary Ann Neroda & 
Michael Armida 
58 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-2-11 
Raelynn Engan 
Charles Moore 
333 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1^553 

80-1-29 
Rose & Kevin Cummings 
3 Jersey Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 

80-1-42 
Nancy & Charles Hatala 
56 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, m ' 12553 / 

80-2-12 
Carol & Richard Keber 
331 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-1-33 
Barbara & Thomas Home 
2 Jersey Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 V 

80-1-43 
Teresa Albaugh 
201 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

80-2-13 
Patricia & Craig Wood \ 
329 Butternut Drive j 
New Windsor, NY 12553/ 

80-1-34 
Joann & Charles Pulliam 
72 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-2-1 
Rosemarie & Robert Meyers 
217 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-2-14 
Colleen & Keith Schaefer 
327 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Y 

80-1-35 
Joanne & Robert Coleman 
70 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-2-2 
Ellen & Peter Chiavaro • * 
219 Butterhill Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553^^ 

80-2-15 
Audrey & Joseph Addo i • 
325 Butternut Drive V 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ 

80-1-36 
Elizabeth Discala 
68 Guemsey Drive v / 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ 

80-2-6 
Theresa & Gary Hall 
88 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

' / 

80-3-1 
Luann Serrano & 
Paul Decker 
323 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Y 
80-1-37 
Nora & Robert Bush v 
66 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-2-7 
Deirdre & Andres Washingto; 
90 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

gtop 

A 

80-4-1 
Kathleen & Brian Doyle . > 
202 Butterhill Drive V^ 
New Windsor, NY 1255/ \ 

80-1-38 
Maria & Victor Perez 
64 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 

80-2-8 
Gayann & Frank Puleo. / 
92 Creamery Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-4-2 
Margaret Elstob 
Peter Stukonis 
204 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1255. Sp 

80-1-39 
Peggy & Randolph Wolfe / 
62 Guemsey Drive \ / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 fV 

80-2-9 
Cynthia Weiss & 
Joseph Olivo 
94 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 i 

80-4-3 
Cynthia & Roy Gutshall 
705 Mara Drive i / 
Blue Bell, PA 19422 r 

80-1-40 
Tina & John Reilly 
60 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

80-2-10 
Gloria Feinstein 
335 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12S?2 

80-4^ 
Herbert & Ava Benjamin 
208 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 



80-4-5 
Linda Pulz & 
Anthony DiLorenzo 
210 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

80-7-8 
Jayne & Kevan Schaum 
39 Guernsey Drive 
Nevi'Windsor. NY 12553 )c 

80-4-6 
John Fox 
212 Butterhill Drive i / 
New Windsor, NY 12553X 

/ \ 

80-4-7 
Leslie C. Hynes & 
John Guido 
214 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553" 

80-7-9 
James & Diane Casseell- Snnithy y 
2>1 Guernsey Drive \X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

80-8-1 
Lisa «& Anthony Albarino 
100 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 Y 

80-4-8 
Donna & Donald Bigi 
216 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 125 9f\ 

80-8-2 
Deborah & Victor Maldonado 
102 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

80-7-1 
Rochelle Amigo 
53 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1255 X 

80-8-3 
Debra Anderson 
104 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1255 X 

80-7-2 ; 80-7-6 
Jennie, lole & Dominick Vi 
497 Franklin Street 
Rye Brook, NY 10573 t 

80-8-4 
Nancy & Freddy Olan 
106 Creamery Diive 
New Windsor, NY 1255 A 

80-7-3 
Valeria Milkova & Dusan Milkoj 
49 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

lilko* 

y 
80-7-4 
Melissa Riggins & 
Nicholas Morris 
47 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 

80-7-5 
John Carpenter 
272 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ̂ 

80-7-7 
Kim & Kevin White 
41 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 t 

x* 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTf'OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

-X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSEITI/ being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on t h e ^ S ^ day of ^mzZ/Z/^/ . 1^Q3^, I compared the / ^ > 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hî arlng Notfce pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

^^tUk. \jt.\D(i^ 

Sworn to before me this 

day of _, 20. 

Notary Public 



/^/s. fici^' 

PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. "?/ 

Requestor AMI^i j UiODA- L>n ^^^:z,c^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

/^yf Si^Mi^^^ ^/f£D 7^ /3^ 7 . ^ PIT 

i>eing a VARIANCE of Section^, 

for property situated as follows: rs£< î5. 

known and designated as tax map Section ^0 . BIk._Z_ Lot 

PUBUC HEARING will take place on the 3^' day of ^-kArgjiA^ 
2002. at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

ljU4)r£ju^ /orf^jj 
Chairman 

^ * - ~\^\as^ ^ ' Gĉ vî -eVâ  Sicv̂  



.( 

Date y/:^f?A. 

TO 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 
168 N. Drury Lane DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

lAJahi 2 < ^ 

\uiAv -3 
rurA-.n^4 

Catlfivt̂ . - X 

$̂ (rnP<r̂ <̂ r - " ^ 

6 ' l ^ t&^-^ 
jj^nnvflinf - "^ 

r L(Mj> - »^ 

h^^\t - ^ 
^iJ^er^. A<^ S U - 9 f g e J a i V M . - 3 

a^ 

file:///uiAv


December 17, 2001 20 

DICOCCO. LOU 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 7.5 ft side yard variance to 
allow a shed at 90 Guernsey Drive in a CL-1 zone. 

Mr. DiCocco appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. DICOCCO: I want to build a little shed on the side 
of the, 12 X 8, for supplies and equipment and I don't 
have the adequate— 

MR. KANE: What size shed? 

MR. DICOCCO: 12 X 8, that's the maximum. 

MR. TORLEY: And your lot would not permit you to put 
the shed someplace where it meets the zoning? 

MR. DICOCCO: It will be in the middle of the pool. 

MR. KANE: He's got to be by New York State law at 
least 4 foot off the walk from that shed. 

MR. DICOCCO: Yeah, I'm plenty. 

MR. TORLEY: This is an aerial photograph of--

MR. DICOCCO: This is my house. 

MR. TORLEY: So you have an inground pool, obviously, 
you can't move the pool and the shed has to be four 
feet away. 

MR. DICOCCO: That's not a problem. 

MR. TORLEY: Not over any sewer lines or easements? 

MR. DICOCCO: No. 

MR:. KANE: Shed itself is going to be similar in size 
to other sheds in the neighborhood? 

MR. DICOCCO: Yes. 



December 17, 2001 21 

MR. TORLEY: Not over any easements? 

MR. DICOCCO: No. 

MR. KANE: Move that we set up a public hearing for Mr 
Dicocco at 90 Guernsey Drive for his requested 
variance. 

MR. REIS: Second 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. MC DONALD 
MR. RIVERA 
MR. TORLEY 

it. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



' t 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: 0/-^((^dil, 

Applicant .Information: "v^ - y^ 
a /Z^'^n.) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

û 'ame, address and phone or attorney) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( K ) Area Variance 

A II 

) Sign Variance 

) Interpretation 

Prop^t 
(a 

(Zone) (Address) '^ '^ ~ (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? ^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? A/O 

'H . 
JUD (f) Has property been subject of variance previously? 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? /V O 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now^or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: Cu^Pt^^J^ A^O OUTStO^ 
-^STOr^n/^^, THn pur^H&ST- J s /^/A /^X^ SAfSb 

Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of " Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 

^ 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft 
County Agricultural District: Yes No . 

of a 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

,y^V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

Reqd. Side Yd._ 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt, 

!''> n ^•S Fi 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

7-^ Fr 

* Residential Districts only 
*7 No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant ir 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: ^]f 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs . 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 
Sign 3 
Sign ^ 

(b) Describe in detail the sign.(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square teet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs 

VII. Interpretation. h(\̂ ^ 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

i A Attachments required: 
— Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
— Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
-^ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
t^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
— Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ie3) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 6^. e-o and the second 

^ i^L 

-Û  

check in the amount of $ 3oo, of, each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

Date: MBljof 
X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 
J^oo 

/_ day ot ^^^^v^H^>—^ / -db^. 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

-, , CHARLES E. DAMON 
Notary PubUc. State of Nei York 

Qualified \x\ Orange CoLTnw 
_ Registration #01[3A604i4Si 
Commission Expires M ^ e j ^ L i ? ^ 

'Ji • 



Owner's Policy of Title Insurance 

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company 
of New York POLICY C T I I O - " ÎVX" !̂ 
A stock Company NUMBER -> -> » ^ ^ / UO I 

T i t l e No. RD--33-24265 

OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

SUBJECTTO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE 
CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE B AND THE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS, FIDELITY 
NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK, a New York corporation, herein 
called the Company, insures, as of Date of Policy shown in Schedule A, against loss or damage, 
not exceeding the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A, sustained or incurred by the insured 
by reason of: 

L Title to the estate or interest described in Schedule A being vested other than as stated herein; 

2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the title; 

3. Unmarketability of the title; 

4. Lack of a right of access to and from the land. 

The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys' fees and expenses incurred in defense of the title 
or the lien of the insured mortgage, as insured, but only to the extent provided in the Conditions 
and Stipulations. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW 
YORK, has caused this policy to be signed and sealed by its duly authorized officers as of Date of 
Policy shown in Schedule A. 

HARDENBURGH ABSTRACT CO. 
Orange County, Inc. 

12 Scotchtown Ave. P.O. Box 638 
Goshen, New York 10924 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

(914)294-6909 294-5086 343-6678 OF NEW YORK 

Countersigned 

(PLEASB PRINT NAME) 
JAMES V. RINALDI 

FORM 5312 (5/1^3) ALTA OWNER'S POLICY -1990 (Revised 10-17-92) 



Seitioo V f these Cooditioiis and ^f^*!^jJ^S^lk SsSed in Utigatioo neces««y m tbe «^^™'«£?* ,̂h ^ ^ ^ ^ requested infonnation 

Fidelity National Title 
INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK 

B«tC3$X 

POLICY NO. 5 3 1 2 - 3 7 3 3 1 T i t l e No. R D - 3 3 - 2 4 2 6 5 

SCHEDULE A 

Date of Policy J u n e 2 3 , 1994 

Amount of Insurances 1 9 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

1. Name of Insured: L u i g i A. DiCocco and L i n d a DiCocco 

2. The estate or interest in the land which is covered by this policy is: f e e s i m p l e 

3. Title to the estate or interest in the land is vested in: L u i g i A. D iCocco a n d L i n d a D i C o c c o by 
d e e d d a t e d J u n e 2 2 , 1994 made by S t e p h e n E . E l l i s a n d L o r i A. E l l i s 
a n d r e c o r d e d i n t h e Orange C o u n t y C l e r k ' s O f f i c e on J u n e 2 3 , 1994 
i n L i b e r 4064 p a g e 5 2 . 

4. The land referred to in this policy is described as follows: S e e S c h e d u l e "A" a t t a c h e d . 

Countersigned 

JAMES V. RINALDI 
PR]HT NAME HERE 

FORM 5310/5312 - A (6/93) ALTA OWNER'S POLICY 1990 SCHEDULE A 
ALTA OWNER'S POLICY 1990 (R«v. 10-17-92) SCHEDULE A 



SCHEDULE "A" 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings 
and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in the Town 
of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, being more particularly described 
as Lot 293 and 293.1 as shown on a map entitled "Final Subdivision 
Plan, Section 9, Butter Hill" and filed in the Orange County Clerk's 
Office on March 12, 1987 as Map No. 8150, and more particularly described 
on the attached Schedule "A". 
PROVIDED that the parcel identified as Lot No. 293.1 shall not be built 
upon and shall not be used for the computation of municipal setback 
requirements. Lot ^293.1 is restricted as an ever-green area. 
TOGETHER WITH A RIGHT-OF-WAY over those portions of Guernsey Drive 
and Guernsey Court as shown on the above-noted map. 

BEING a portion of the premises described in that certain deed dated 
the 27th day of February, 1937 from GEORGE R. KROM, JR. AND DONALD 
T. KROM to ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT CO., INC., which deed was recorded in 
the Orange County Clerk's Office on the 1st day April, 1987 in Liber 
2886 of Deeds at page 127. 

All that certain piece or parcel of land lying, situate any being in 
the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, N.Y., being Lot No. 293 and 
Open Space Parcel No. 293.1, as shown on a map entitled "Butter Hill-Section 
9", said map having been filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on 12 March 198'7 as Map No- 8150 , being more particularly described 
as follows: 
Lot No. 293 

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive where 
said line is intersected by the division line between Lot No. 292 and 
Lot No. 293, running thence, the following courses: 

1. Along said lot line, S 54" 29' 09" E, 148.00' to a point; 

2. Along the division line between Lot No. 293 and Open Space Parcel 
No. 293.1, S 59° 04' 31" W, 132.06' to a point; 

3. Along the division line between Lot No. 293 and Lot No. 294, N 
25" 41' 19" W, 126.29' to a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey 
Drive; 

4. Along said street line on a curve to the left having a radius of 
125.00' a distance of 62.83' to the point or place of BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 12,596 square feet, 0.29 Acres of land, more or less. 

SUBJECT to a utility easement running along the westerly line of the 
above-described lot being more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive where 
said line is intersected by the division line between Lot No. 293 and 
Lot No. 294, running thence, the following courses; 

1. Along the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive on a curve to the 
left having a radius of 125.00' a distance of 7.30'. to a point; 

2. Running through the above-described lot, S 22° 45* 18" E, 126.59' 
to a point in the division line between Lot No. 293 and Open Space 
Parcel No. 293.1; 

3. Along said division line S 59° 04' 31" W, 0.52' to a point in the 
division line between Lot No. 293 and Lot No. 294; 

4. Along said division line, N 25" 41' 19" W, 126.29' to the noint 
or place of BEGINNING. 



Fidelity National Title 
INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK 

POLICY NO. 5 3 1 2 - 3 7 3 3 1 

SCHEDULES 

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE 

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys* fees or expenses) which arise by 
reason of: 

2. Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by law and not shown by 
the public records. 

3. Any encroachments, easements, measurements, variations in area or content, party walls or other facts which a correct survey 
of the premises would show. 

4. Rights or claims of parties in possession. 

5. Roads, ways, streams or easements, if any, not shown of record, ripariem rights and the title to any tilled-in lands. 

6. Subject to Mortgage made by Luigi A. DiCocco and Linda DiCocco 
to Loan America Financial Corporation securing $95,000.00, dated 
6/22/94 and recorded 6/23/94 in Liber 5149 page 335. 

7. Grant in Liber 20 81 Cp. 272. 

8. Survey made by Elias Grevas, L.S., dated 6/30/87 shows premises 
with location of house, drive, open space parcel, utility easement 
location. All within bounds. Personal Inspection made by Hardenburgh 
Abstract Company on 5/6/94 shows addition of wood deck to rear 
of house, in-ground pool with cement patio, addition of split 
rail and wire fence at or along westerly and easterly line, fence 
runs on south along division of Lot 293 and open space parcel 
293.1. No other variations found. 

(ti^tiLs, it any, in favor of any fh-mric light or i f lephone company to maintain miy wjr<-s exieniiin:^ *^"nt T*. 
tjreini-ses to poles loi-atcd on iho roads on which said premises abut, hut policy will insure, however, that th«re-%vt-
ao such agrecnienis of record in connection therewith etrept as may he shown herein. 

Underground encroachmenla and e.isements, if any, inchiding pipes and oraing, and such rights as may p«ifi 
for entry upon said premises to maintain and repair the same, which do not appear of record. 

The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insureii. 

Riparian rights, if aay, in favor of the premises herein are not insured. 

Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flow tbmtpbi 
wffi b e excepted. 

FORM 5310/5312-8(6/93) ALTAOWNER'S POLICY 1 MO SCHEDULE B 
A I • « /«*««kl^Y«»» w»**t t«.« 



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company 
OF NEW YORK 

STANDARD NEW YORK ENDORSEMENT 
(OWNER'S POLICY) 

Attached to and forming a part of Policy No. 5312-37331 
of FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK 

1. The following is added to the insuring provisions on the face page of this policy: 

"5. Any statutory lien for services, labor or materials furnished prior to the date hereof, and .̂-'hich has now 
gained or which may hereafter gain priority over the estate or interest of the insured as shown in Schedule 
A of this policy." 

2. The following is added to Paragraph 7 of the Conditions and Stipulations of this policy: 

"(d) If the recording date of the instruments creating the insured interest is later than the policy date, such 
policy shall also cover intervening liens or incumbrances, except real estate taxes, assessments, water 
charges and sewer rents." 

Nothing herein contained shall be construed as extending or changing the effective date of the policy unless 
otherwise expressly stated. 

This endorsement is made a part of the policy and is subject to the Exclusions from Coverage, Schedules, Conditions 
and Stipulations therein, except as modified by the provisions hereof 

FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
OF NEW YORK 

FORM 93U12 (5/93) STANDARD NEW YORK ENDOR5MENT 
FOR USE WTTH ALTA OWNER'S POtKY (10-17-S2} 



THIS PAGE IS PART 01" THE INSTRUMENT - DO NOT REMOVE 
Miirr on TYPE: DLACK INK ONLY 

STEPHEN E. ELLIS and LORI A. ELLIS 

TO 

LUIGI A. DiCXXXX) and LINDA DiCDCOO 

SECTION. 80 BLOCK ^ LOT_?: 21 

HECOnO AND RETURN TO: 
(Nnme nud Addicss) 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE PinST PAGE OF EACH 
nECOROeD INSTRUMENT ONLY. 

DO NO! WniTE DELOVY lUiS LINE 

LARKIN & AXELRDD, ESQS. 
34 Route 17K 
Nev^iargh, New York 12550 

DATE / - ^ o ? - ?y .AFFIDAVIT FILED CONTROL NO. 19 

INSTRUMENT TYPE: D E E D _ ^ , Z l _ MORI GAGE. SATISFACTION. ASSIGNMENT. 

BG20 
CII22 
002^1 
CR26 
DP20 
GO30 
GR32 
IIAS'I 
III36 
MK38 
ME'lO 
MY42 
M\IAA 
NT^6 
NWA8 
TU50 
WL52 
WK54 
WAS 6 
W058 
MNog 
NCI I 
PJ13 
9999 

Blooming Glove 
Chesler 
Cornwall 
Crawfotd 
Deorpnik 
Goshen 
Greenville , . 
i lnmplonbmgh 
Highlands 
MInlsInk ~ 
Monroe 
Monlgomeiy •_ 
Mount l lopo 
Nev/burgh (1) 
New Windsor {/^ 
Tuxedo 
Wallklll 
War\vlck 
Wawoyanda 
Woodbuiy '•. 
Middlelown 
Newburgh 
Po/lJetvIs 
Hold 

SERIAL NO. 

MoHgngo Amount % 

Exempt Yes 

CHECK. CASH 

.OTHER. 

CflARGE. 

No. 

3-6 Cooking Units Yes No 

MORTGAGE TAX $ 

TRANSFER TAX $ _ 2 J L ^ 

Received Tax on above Moilgage 

Basic $ 

MlA $ . 

Spec. Add. $ , 

TOTAL S : 

ED. FUND % 5-00 

RECORD. FEE $ f l ^ 

REPORT FORMS $ 

CERT. COPIES $ 

3o^ 

by: 0>ZK3 

• JOAN A. MACCHI 
Orange County Cleik 

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE S.S. 

Reco.ded on JUN 23 199^ 

In LIbcr/FIIin '^zPZ ^ 
at page / Q ^ ^c:^^ 

;4/tl><_ ̂ i-<At*-<-^A._^ 

~£uL^ 
M. 

and examined. 

County 

LIBER 4 0 6 4 PAGE 5 2 

R E C E i V E D 

A $ ^ ^ - •-

i l REAL ESTATE 

ORANGE COUNTY 

t̂ . 

„ x P<»*37 4 7 . 0 0 

,,««» EDUCATION FUND. 

„̂ ED CONTROU NO. 57810 "^Z*** 

#«»«»« SERIAL NOHBER. 



X ' ' SSS!*?'**^'*-\-^^''P- ¥""1™ *0<>'. , . . ^ ^ , . „ JULIUS BLUMSEKG, INC., LAW BLANK PUBLISHERS 
Btr«ain * sale deed, with eoTtnint aoinst fnntort wis—Ind. or Coip, . ^ i .^ , .-— 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY 

THIS INDENTURE, made the ' ^ ^ day of J L-IA^JL, > ninete«i hundred and N i n e t y - f o u r 

BETWEEN STEPHEN E. ELLIS and lORI A. ELLIS, both residing a t 90 Guernsey 
Drive, New Windsor, New York, 12550, 

party of the first part, and LUIGI A. DiOOCOO and LINDA DiOOCOO, both residing at 
22 Pedlar Street , Cornwall, New York, 12518, 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of TEN AND 00/100-

and other good and valuable consideration, 

lawful money of the United States, , = :> \ 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant'and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second, part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel oiland,vwMli the buildings and improvements therecna erected, situate, 

lying and being in the Tcwn ofv N ^ ' WijidsoJ: ^nd more par t icu la r ly described on the 
attached Schedule "A" attached l^erfetoJ 

; ^ \\\ ^^ ,n\ / 

BEING the sane premises described/iii:jiat certain deed dated July 28, 1987 
frcm ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT GO., INC. to STEPHEN E. ELLIS and LORI A. ELLIS, 
Husband and Wife, v̂ iich deed was recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on August 3, 1987 in Liber 2762 of deeds at page 131. 
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SCHEDULE "A" 
I 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings 
and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in the Town 
of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, being more particularly described 
as.Lot 293 and 293.1 as shown on a map entitled "Final Subdivision 
Plan, Section 9, Butter Hill" and filed in the Orange County Clerk's 
Office on March 12, 1987 as Map No. 8150, and more particularly described 
on the attached Schedule "A". 
PROVIDED that the parcel identified as Lot No. 293.1 shall not be built 
upon and shall not be used for the computation of municipal setback 
requirements. Lot #293.1 is restricted as an ever-green area. 

TOGETHER WITH A RIGHT-OF-WAY over those portions of Guernsey Drive 
and Guernsey Court as shown on the above-noted map. 

BEING a portion of the premises described in that certain deed dated 
the 27th day of February, 1937 from GEORGE R. KROM, JR. AND DONALD 
T. KROM to ANDOOM DEVELOPMENT CO., INC., which deed was recorded in 
the Orange County Clerk's Office on the 1st day April, 1987 in Liber 
2886 of Deeds at page 127. 

All that certain piece or parcel of land lying, situate any being in 
the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, N.Y., being Lot No. 293 and 
Open Space Parcel No. 293.1, as shown on a map entitled "Butter Hill-Section 
9", said map having been filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on 12 March 1987 as Map No. 8150 , being more particularly described 
as follows: 
Lot No, 293 



BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive where 
said line is intersected by the division line between Lot No. 292 and 
Lot No. 293, running thence, the following courses: 

1. Along said lot line, S 5A° 29' 09" E, 1^8.00' to a point; 

2. Along the division line between Lot No. 293 and Open Space Parcel 
No. 293.1, S 59° 04' 31" W. 132.06' to a point; 

3. Along the division line between Lot No. 293 and Lot No. 294, N 
25° 41' 19" W, 126.29' to a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey 
Drive; 

4. Along said street line on a curve to the left having a radius of 
125.00' a distance .of 62.83'. to the point or place of BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 12,596 square feet, 0.29 Acres of land, more or less. 

SUBJECT to a utility easement running along the westerly line of the 
above-described lot being more particularly described as follows : 

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive where 
said line is intersected by the division line between Lot No. 293 and 
Lot No. 294, running thence, the following courses; 

1. Along the southeasterly line of Guernsey Drive on a curve to the 
left having a radius of 125.00' a distance of 7.30'. -to a point; 

2. Running through the above-described lot, S 22° 45' 18" E, 126.59' 
to a point in the division line between Lot No. 293 and Open Space 
Parcel No. 293,1; 

3. Along said division line S 59° 04'. 31" W, 0.52' to a point in the 
division line between Lot No. 293 and Lot No. 294; | 

4. Along said division line, N 25° 41' 19" W, 126.29' to the noint f 
or place of BEGINNING. ' | 
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TOGETHER with all r i ^ t , title and interest, if any,- of the party of the first part in and to any streete and 

roads abutting the ahove described premises to the oaiter lines thereof̂  

TOGETHER with the appurtraances and all ihe estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to 

said premises, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, die heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 



AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of die first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid­

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of die first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 

written. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

h ^ f^^ 
— (L.S.) 

(L.S.) 
A. ELLIS 
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STATE OF HEW YQPHC, COUNTY OF 

On the ^ ^ day of ) WVAX-
personally came 

STEPHEN E. ELLIS 
to me known to be the individual 
executed the foregoing instrumen" 

h e executed the same. 

ORANGE ss: 

19 94 , before me 

described in and who 
acknowledged that 

PUBLIC 

Quafified in Orange County 

Commission txpires June 3 0 . 1 9 ^ ^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrum«it; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal afExed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was 9o 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora­
tion, and that he signed h name ther^o by like order. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the ^p>^ day of (^l^vt^U^ 
personally came 

ORANGE s$: 

19 94 , before me 

IDRI A. ELLIS 
to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and^cknowledged that 

s h e executed the same. 

STEPHEN P. DUGGAN. H I 
HOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York 

Qualified in Or;:.i^e County 
Reg. No.O/DU 103? 120 si /^ 

Commission Expires June 30. \^3.p 

STATE OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF ftS 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
•whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 

that he knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 



itargatn anil l^alt B̂eeb 
WITH COVENAKT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

STEPHEN E. ELLIS aiKi LORI A. ELLIS 

SECTION 80 
BLOCK 1 

LOT 21 

COUNTY OR TOWN jfew V^iiidsor 

TO 

LUIGI A. DiCXXXX) and LINDA DiOOCCD, RETURN BY MAIL TO; 

lARKIN & AXELEDD, ESQS 
34 Route 
Newburgh, 

17K 
New York 

\ 

12550 

Zip No. 

I 
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